

Terri Agnew:Dear All, Welcome to the New gTLD Subsequent Procedures WG call Tuesday, 30 May 2017 at 15:00 UTC

Terri Agnew:agenda wiki page: [https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_community.icann.org\\_x\\_CtTRAw&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=7tRYX2\\_ejPjCUmLNQ85geMm4b8yoPiXnlBhSoxrmOZc&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_CtTRAw&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=7tRYX2_ejPjCUmLNQ85geMm4b8yoPiXnlBhSoxrmOZc&e=)

Vanda Scartezini:hi everyone

Dietmar Lenden - Valideus Ltd:good jeff

Vanda Scartezini:i am hear you very well!

Jonathan Robinson:@Michael. Thank-you. So, work in progress for now.

Emily Barabas:Jonathan, meeting notes from the discussion on VI are here:

[https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_community.icann.org\\_x\\_FtTRAw&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=YpPf4hT7FKf6MvdJRSgl0w\\_6lXP5rg1hdNfCL\\_q7WE&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_FtTRAw&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=YpPf4hT7FKf6MvdJRSgl0w_6lXP5rg1hdNfCL_q7WE&e=)

Jonathan Robinson:@Jeff. Thank-you for furhter clarification. Informative.

Michael Flemming:Thank you, Jeff!

Bruna Santos:yes

Dietmar Lenden - Valideus Ltd:SAC95 on emojis

Dietmar Lenden - Valideus Ltd:Lin: [https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_www.icann.org\\_en\\_system\\_files\\_files\\_sac-2D095-2Den.pdf&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=riTNvPmPV9og3OXsfVFXUfIHS41ABDTB08takSRthl0&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_www.icann.org_en_system_files_files_sac-2D095-2Den.pdf&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=riTNvPmPV9og3OXsfVFXUfIHS41ABDTB08takSRthl0&e=)

Terri Agnew:reminder, recordings can be found on the GNSO Calendar:

[https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_gnso.icann.org\\_en\\_group-2Dactivities\\_calendar&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=Kf4o3YeBUU8B\\_bp4fzliNi4veqihcoFp-JGmrVfiD0Y&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_gnso.icann.org_en_group-2Dactivities_calendar&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=Kf4o3YeBUU8B_bp4fzliNi4veqihcoFp-JGmrVfiD0Y&e=)

Emily Barabas:and meeting notes from the session with Patrik are here:

[https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_community.icann.org\\_x\\_KdTRAw&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=pamhkj8wbe7cxBSuN7t0NncuQ4po7tGPFoKVwSsVBr8&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_KdTRAw&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=pamhkj8wbe7cxBSuN7t0NncuQ4po7tGPFoKVwSsVBr8&e=)

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO):thx staff :-)

Jannik Skou Thomsen Trampedach:so no more public comments round? No CC3? Or will the last final consolidated recommendations have to go through a Public Comment?

Steve Chan:CC2 Public Comment page here: [https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_www.icann.org\\_public-2Dcomments\\_cc2-2Dnew-2Dgtld-2Dsubsequent-2Dprocedures-2D2017-2D03-2D22-2Den&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=ZD\\_KhSXkR7XPvcN3QfDmsFQjPa\\_GWQUqgGMtrbaMGpl&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_www.icann.org_public-2Dcomments_cc2-2Dnew-2Dgtld-2Dsubsequent-2Dprocedures-2D2017-2D03-2D22-2Den&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmKXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=ZD_KhSXkR7XPvcN3QfDmsFQjPa_GWQUqgGMtrbaMGpl&e=)

Ken Stubbs:plz speak louder or get closer to phone. thank you..

Ken Stubbs:thx

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO):better thx Trang

Ken Stubbs:anacronym CDAR = What ?

Alexander Schubert: Maybe we do it the other way around and ask ICANN Staff which part required the largest resources in 2010/2011 - so we can make sure to provide input regarding these issues ASAP.

Steve Chan: @Ken, Continuous Data-Driven Analysis of Root Server System Stability

Ken Stubbs: thx.. we have far too many acronyms in ICANN

Donna Austin, Neustar: Thanks Trang

Ken Stubbs: First come- first served can be easily "gamed"

Greg Shatan: I also have deep concerns regarding first come, first served.

Trang Nguyen: Will do

Steve Chan: The "Rounds" Google working document is available here:

[https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_docs.google.com\\_document\\_d\\_1u3UzvZIXzjnxtklgPmqArqff6dyckUbyuzWyLz7dKOw\\_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmkXhfzL7ar9Qfga0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=ujxdhQjdEWLQLTcNH3sEzcTjp6z1CEUwpXZXVza6ft0&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_docs.google.com_document_d_1u3UzvZIXzjnxtklgPmqArqff6dyckUbyuzWyLz7dKOw_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmkXhfzL7ar9Qfga0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=ujxdhQjdEWLQLTcNH3sEzcTjp6z1CEUwpXZXVza6ft0&e=)

Emily Barabas: For those who prefer to follow in the Google Doc, it is available here:

[https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_docs.google.com\\_document\\_d\\_1lzXxBLMtFr03BKnhSa-2DSs7kR7EAJt7pCI1EP3H81tfQ\\_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmkXhfzL7ar9Qfga0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=jlhrijihhHnZxlpY3gx\\_Pe9isAhap0HteboW65ZqLP4&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_docs.google.com_document_d_1lzXxBLMtFr03BKnhSa-2DSs7kR7EAJt7pCI1EP3H81tfQ_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmkXhfzL7ar9Qfga0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=0Wi1EWWuD3Nx9EZleORKf2eU-3jv623xrpDUQEjJ9ZM&s=jlhrijihhHnZxlpY3gx_Pe9isAhap0HteboW65ZqLP4&e=)

Emily Barabas: (New gTLD Framework of Predictability)

Paul McGrady: Apologies all, but I need to step away early today. Thank you all for all your hard work on this!

Trang Nguyen: Thank you, Avri. Will review and provide input as appropriate.

Greg Shatan: Unfortunately, there's an overlap between this meeting and the Next-Gen RDS WG, so I will need to go to multitasking mode.

Jeff Neuman: I thought it was supposed to be in WT1

Sara Bockey: Yes, I'm in the same boat as Greg

Sara Bockey: Thanks all!

Robin Gross: Thanks Avri and all, bye.

Karen Day: Thanks, Avri

Trang Nguyen: Thanks, all! Bye!

Vanda Scartezini: Thank you to all

Bruna Santos: Thanks all

Christa Taylor: Thanks

Dietmar Lenden - Valideus Ltd: Bye

Ken Stubbs: Thank you !

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO): Thanks everyone bye for now

Terri Agnew: Next New gTLD Subsequent Procedures Working Group is scheduled to take place on Monday, 12 June 2017 at 20:00 UTC.

Greg Shatan: Bye!

Phil Buckingham: Thanks Avri